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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref  
Ein cyf/Our ref WQ90083 WQ90084 
 
Andrew R.T. Davies 
Welsh Parliament 
Cardiff Bay 
Carduff 
CF99 1SN 
 

12th January 2024 
 
Dear Andrew RT Davies MS, 
 
You asked two Written Questions (WQ90083,and WQ90084) for answer on 14th December 
which were not responded to along with the rest of the Assembly Questions, and I indicated 
that I would write to you with my response. 
 
Specifically, the questions you asked related to the timescale for the analysis of work being 
undertaken into planning delays for housing and whether local planning authorities would be 
involved in this work. These were supplementary questions to WQ89993. 
 
In response to these questions I am writing to inform you that the analysis is being 
conducted with the full co-operation and input from local planning authorities. We will look to 
complete the analysis as soon as possible following the receipt of additional information 
from local planning authorities.   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
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Minister for Climate Change  
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